
From: Simon, Timothy A. 
Sent: 6/4/2012 8:06:05 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: See you at 8am tomorrow ? 

They just moved the flight back to a 10:00pm departure. What in the hell is happening up 
there? Let's reschedule. Apologize! United Airlines! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 07:57 PM 
To: Simon, Timothy A. 
Subject: Re: See you at 8am tomorrow ? 

See u tomorrow. 

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 06:53 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Simon, Timothy A. <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: See you at 8am tomorrow ? 

Tomorrow works. Flight is leaving earlier than posted. 

Timothy Alan Simon 
Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission 
Chairman, NARUC Committee on Gas 

On Jun 4, 2012, at 6:35 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

Can't do Wednesday, We can always reschedule. Your call ? 

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 06:19 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: See you at 8am tomorrow ? 

Stuck in San Diego, I heard the storms are over, but, probably getting in past 
midnight,. Are you around Wednesday? If not I will ruff it! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 05:03 PM 
To: Simon, Timothy A. 
Subject: See you at 8am tomorrow ? 
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